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From: Crowhurst, Kerry (BEIS)

Sent: 13 July 2021 10:48

To: Crowhurst, Kerry (BEIS)

Subject: FW: NE Response - Variation of regulations 5 & 22(4) & 5 - Riverside Energy Park

DCO (RRRF) (C/O Kerry Crowhurst)

From:

Sent: 17 June 2021 15:33

To: Energy Infrastructure Planning <beiseip@beis.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: NE Response - Variation of regulations 5 & 22(4) & 5 - Riverside Energy Park DCO (RRRF) {(C/O Kerry
Crowhurst)

Dear Sir/Madam,

Our Ref: 353343
Consultation: Riverside Energy Park DCO - Consultant - Application to vary the current section 36 of the Electricity Act 1989 -
Variation of regulations 5 & 22(4) & 5. Riverside Energy Park DCO

Thank you for consulting us on the above matter. Having reviewed the documentation, it is our opinion that the proposed
changes to the operation of this scheme will not overly affect any priority areas for Natural England, and that the changes will
have limited impacts on air quality at designated sites. Therefore we do not object to the proposal. However, if you are aware
of any reason why Natural England should comment further on this application please let us know as soon as possible.

Best wishes,

Thames Solent Team | Natural England

www.gov.uk/natural-england

From: Ruth Taylor (Planning & Environment and Energy & Infrastructure) <Ruth.E.Taylor@pinsentmasons.com>
Sent: 14 May 2021 10:19

To: SM-NE-Consultations (NE) <consultations@naturalengland.org.uk>

Subject: APPLICATION TO VARY CONSENT GRANTED UNDER SECTION 36 OF THE ELECTRICITY ACT 1989 - CORY
RIVERSIDE RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY — APPLICATION DOCUMENTS [PM-AC.FID4609285]

I'm using Mimecast to share large files with you. Please see the attached instructions.

Dear Sir or Madam,

We act for Cory Environmental Holdings Limited and Riverside Resource Recovery Limited (“Cory”) and write in
respect of Cory's application to vary the current section 36 consent for the Riverside Resource Recovery Facility
(“RRRF”) pursuant to section 36C of the Electricity Act 1989 (“the Application”). You were consulted on the Scoping
Report for this Application during December 2020 and January 2021.

On 29 April 2021, Cory received notice under regulation 4(6) of the Electricity Generating Stations (Variation Of
Consents) (England And Wales) Regulations 2013 (the “Variation Regulations”) that the Secretary of State for
Business, Energy, and Industrial Strategy (“BEIS”) considers the Application suitable for publication.

Accordingly, please find enclosed copies of the Application documents, including the EIA Report, in accordance with
regulation 22(3) of the Electricity Works (Environmental Impact Assessment) (England and Wales) Regulations 2017
(the “E1A Regulations”). Please also accept this correspondence as notice that an EIA Report has been prepared for
the Application, and is enclosed.



We are sending these documents via Mimecast due to their size. If you have any issues accessing the documents,
please let us know as soon as possible.

If you wish to make representations on or objections to the Application, including the EIA Report, please do so by
email only to beiseip@beis.gov.uk for the attention of the Secretary of State for Business, Energy and Industrial
Strategy, ¢/o Kerry Crowhurst, Energy Infrastructure Planning Team, stating the name of the generating station
(RRRF) and the grounds of the representation. All representations should be received by BEIS no later than 21
June 2021.

In accordance with regulation 5(2) of the Variation Regulations, copies of the Application documents are also
available to view on the Application website at https://www.coryenergy.com/news/rop-application/

Cory can also confirm that the notice required under regulation 5 of the Variation Regulations and regulation 22(4)
and (5) of the EIA Regulations is being publicised in the following places, on the following dates:

o Bexley News Shopper: Wednesday 12 May and Wednesday 19 May; and
e London Gazette: Online on Tuesday 11 May and in print on Wednesday 12 May.

The final version of the notice is enclosed for reference.
| would be grateful if you could confirm receipt of the Application documents.

Many thanks,

Ruth Taylor
Solicitor
for Pinsent Masons LLP

D: +44 20 7667 7256 M: +44 7917 266 920 I: 817256

Ruth.E. Taylor@pinsentmasons.com
www.pinsentmasons.com  www.Quft-Law.com

Ranked ‘Most favoured law firm’ by Thomson Reuters’ UK Law Firm Brand Index 2021
Winner — ‘Europe’s Most Innovative Law Firm’ at the Financial Times Innovative Lawyer Awards Europe 2020
Winner — ‘Energy & Infrastructure Team of the Year’ 2016, 2018, 2019 at The Legal Business Awards

Pinsent Masons supports agile working, so please don’t feel you need to respond to this email outside your working hours.

PLEASE NOTE: We have amended our Standard Terms of Business to cover the UK leaving the EU. There are
limited changes to the data protection provisions. There are equivalent changes proposed for clients with non-
standard terms. Please click here for full details of the changes.

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This email is sent on behalf of Pinsent Masons LLP, a limited liability partnership registered in
England & Wales (registered number: OC333653) authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority and
the appropriate regulatory body in the jurisdictions in which it operates. Its registered office is at 30 Crown Place,
London EC2A 4ES.

Reference to 'Pinsent Masons' is to the international legal practice of Pinsent Masons LLP and/or one or more of the
affiliated entities that practise under the name 'Pinsent Masons' as the context requires. The word 'partner’, used in
relation to Pinsent Masons, refers to a member of Pinsent Masons or an employee or consultant with equivalent
standing. A list of members of Pinsent Masons LLP, those non-members who are designated as partners, and non-
member partners in affiliated entities, is available for inspection at our offices or at www.pinsentmasons.com

The contents of this e-mail and any attachments are confidential to the intended recipient. It may also be legally
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please do not use or publish its contents, contact Pinsent Masons
immediately on +44 (0)20 7418 7000 then delete. Contracts cannot be concluded with Pinsent Masons nor service
effected on Pinsent Masons by email. Emails are not secure and may contain viruses. Pinsent Masons may monitor
traffic data.

For information about how we use your personal data at Pinsent Masons, including your rights, please see our
privacy policy.



Further information about us is available at www.pinsentmasons.com

This message has been sent using TLS 1.2 This email and any attachments is intended for the named recipient only.
If you have received it in error you have no authority to use, disclose, store or copy any of its contents and you
should destroy it and inform the sender. Whilst this email and associated attachments will have been checked for
known viruses whilst within the Natural England systems, we can accept no responsibility once it has left our
systems. Communications on Natural England systems may be monitored and/or recorded to secure the effective
operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.




